Public Document Pack
City of

“ ¥ BRADFORD

o “wm METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Agenda for a meeting of the Regulatory and Appeals
Committee (Meeting as Trustees) to be held on
Thursday, 29 February 2024 at 10.45 am or on the rising
of the earlier meeting of the Committee whichever is the
later in Committee Room 1 - City Hall, Bradford

Members of the Committee — Councillors

LABOUR CONSERVATIVE | GREEN
Shafiq (Chair) | Brown Edwards
Alipoor Sullivan

Mullaney

Lal

Alternates:

LABOUR CONSERVATIVE | GREEN
Engel Pollard Love
| Hussain Glentworth

S Hussain

Jamil

Notes:

e This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by contacting the
Agenda contact shown below.

e The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed except if Councillors
vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered by Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be respectful to the conduct of the meeting and
behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such as oral commentary) will not be permitted. Anyone attending
the meeting who wishes to record or film the meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda
Contact who will provide guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place. Those
present who are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be aware that they may be
filmed or sound recorded.

o |f any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the officer named at
the foot of that agenda item.

From: To:

Jason Field

Interim Director of Legal and Governance

Agenda Contact: Yusuf Patel

Phone: 07970 411923/07970 411623

E-Mail: yusuf.patel@bradford.gov.uk/jane.lythgow@bradford.gov.uk



A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

ALTERNATE MEMBERS (Standing Order 34)

The Director of Legal and Governance will report the names of

alternate Members who are attending the meeting in place of

appointed Members.

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

(Members Code of Conduct — Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted members on
matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure must include the

nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes apparent
to the member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1) Members must consider their interests, and act according to the
following:
Type of Interest You must:

Disclosable Pecuniary Disclose the interest; not participate in

Interests the discussion or vote; and leave the

meeting_unless you have a dispensation.
Other Registrable Disclose the interest; speak on the item
Interests (Directly only if the public are also allowed to
Related) speak but otherwise not participate in the
OR discussion or vote; and leave the

Non-Registrable
Interests (Directly
Related)

Other Registrable
Interests (Affects)
OR
Non-Registrable
Interests (Affects)

meeting unless you have a dispensation.

Disclose the interest; remain in the
meeting, participate and vote unless the
matter affects the financial interest or
well-being

(a) to a greater extent than it affects
the financial interests of a majority of
inhabitants of the affected ward, and

(b) a reasonable member of the public
knowing all the facts would believe that



it would affect your view of the wider
public interest; in which case speak on
the item only if the public are also
allowed to speak but otherwise not do
not participate in the discussion or
vote; and leave the meeting unless
you have a dispensation.

(2) Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to the Member concerned or
their spouse/partner.

(3)  Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months must not
vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget calculations, and
must disclose at the meeting that this restriction applies to them. A
failure to comply with these requirements is a criminal offence under
section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992.

(4) Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council
Standing Order 44.

MINUTES

Recommended -

That the minutes of the meeting of the Trustees held on 30
November 2023 be signed as a correct record.

(Yusuf Patel — 07970 411923 / Jane Lythgow 07970 411623)

INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS

(Access to Information Procedure Rules — Part 3B of the Constitution)

Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by
contacting the person shown after each agenda item. Certain reports
and background papers may be restricted.

Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper
should be made to the relevant Strategic or Assistant Director whose
name is shown on the front page of the report.

If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.

Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if
you wish to appeal.

(Yusuf Patel — 07970 411923 / Jane Lythgow 07970 411623)



B. BUSINESS ITEMS

5. MEMBERSHIP OF SUB-COMMITTEES

The Committee will be asked to consider recommendations, if any, to
appoint Members to Sub-Committees of the Committee.

(Yusuf Patel — 07970 411923 / Jane Lythgow 07970 411623)

6. THE CHARLES SEMON EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION TRUST 1-8
AND THE ALLOCATION OF GRANT FUNDING

The Strategic Director of Children’s Services will submit a report
(Document “I”’) which provides an update on the current position and
intended grant allocations from The Charles Semon Educational
Foundation Trust.

Established in 2003, following sale of a convalescent home and
associated land, the income generated from this sale, as stipulated in
the deeds of the then owners, was split between Bradford Girls School,
Bradford Grammar School and the Local Education Authority. This
report focuses on the Local Education Authority element of the fund.

Recommended —

(1) That members acknowledge and approve the proposals
outlined in Appendix A to Document “I” for the allocation of
grant funding from The Charles Semon Educational
Foundation Trust for 2023-24 and 2024-25.

(2) That the members receive an updated report in February
2025 that reports back to the committee the outcomes from
the proposal and that further outlines the intended
allocation of grant funding from The Charles Semon
Educational Foundation Trust for the future.

(Heather Wilson/ Sharon Sanders - 01274 431781)

7. THE PEEL PARK CHARITY 9-62

The Strategic Director of Place will submit a report (Document “J”)
which request Trustees of The Peel Park Charity (Charity Registration
#523509) to hold a music event in Peel Park and whether, given the
restriction on the sale of alcohol in the park, whether they agree to
alcohol being consumed there.

Recommended —

The views of the Trustees on the options set out in Option 9 to
Document “J” are requested.

(Michael Priestley — 01274 432685)

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER



Agenda Item 6/

City of

¥ BRADFORD

Sk P METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report of the Strategic Director of Children’s Services
to the meeting of Regulatory and Appeals Committee to
be held on 29t February 2024

Subject:

The Charles Semon Educational Foundation Trust and the allocation of grant
funding.

Summary statement:

This report provides an update on the current position and intended grant allocations from
The Charles Semon Educational Foundation Trust.

Established in 2003, following sale of a convalescent home and associated land, the
income generated from this sale, as stipulated in the deeds of the then owners, was split
between Bradford Girls School, Bradford Grammar School and the Local Education
Authority. This report focuses on the Local Education Authority element of the fund.

Director Portfolio:
Marium Haque
Childrens Services

Report Contacts: Heather Wilson/ Overview & Scrutiny Area:
Sharon Sanders Regulation and Appeals Committee
Phone: (01274) 431781
Email:heather.wilson@bradfordcft.org.uk
sharon.sanders@bradford.gov.uk

Page 1


mailto:heather.wilson@bradfordcft.org.uk
mailto:sharon.sanders@bradford.gov.uk

1.1

21

2.2

2.2

2.3

24

SUMMARY

This report provides an update on the current position and intended grant
allocations from The Charles Semon Educational Foundation Trust.

Established in 2003, following sale of a convalescent home and associated land,
the income generated from this sale, as stipulated in the deeds of the then owners,
was split between Bradford Girls School; Bradford Grammar School and the Local
Education Authority. This report focusses on the Local Authority element of the
fund.

BACKGROUND

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council are Trustees of The Charles Semon
Educational Foundation Trust (Charity Number 1095912). The Trustee function is
devolved to the Regulatory and Appeals Committee of the Council.

The object of the foundation is to promote the education of persons who:

1. Are under the age of 25 and

2. Are in need of financial assistance and

3 Are resident in the area of benefit (defined as Bradford Metropolitan
District) and

4. Have attended, at any time, as a pupil of any school within the area of
benefit.

The proposals outlined in this report fully align and further the charitable purposes
of The Charles Semon Educational Foundation Trust.

The Charles Semon Educational Foundation Trust has previously looked to allocate
grant funding from income from investments and interest on bank balances.
However, for a number of years (in part due to Covid), the Trust was not able to
allocate grant funding, so the income has accumulated resulting in an increased
amount of funds being available for use in this financial year (2023-24) and the next
financial year (2024-25), after which the funds available each financial year will
reduce.

The delay in the allocation of grant funding of The Charles Semon Educational
Foundation Trust has been communicated to The Charity Commission, who
recognised the impact of Covid and of the need for a recovery period. The Charity
Commission acknowledged the pause in grant allocations and agreed to review
grant allocations within the next 12 months to ensure we are bringing this back on
track.

There has been a long-standing intention to allocate grant funding to further the
opportunities for young people who had in some way been disadvantaged in
education and who had missed mainstream opportunities, ensuring these young
people are given priority in the delivery of activity provided under the allocation of
this funding.

Page 2



3.1

4.1

5.1

6.1

EQUALITY & DIVERSITY:

The allocation of grant funding from The Charles Semon Educational Foundation
Trust, whilst complying with the charity objectives, will ensure, demonstrate, and
have due regard to:

. Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and
other conduct that is prohibited by or under the Equality Act 2010

. Reduce inequalities in educational attainment

. Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it

. Foster good relations between people who share a relevant protected

characteristic and persons who do not share it
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
There are no other considerations in relation to this grant funding allocation.
FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

The total net assets of The Charles Semon Educational Foundation Trust as at
31.03.2023 were £714,982.81, including accrued income from investments and
interest on bank balances of £312,672.08.

The income from investments and interest on bank balances accrued in the period
from 31.03.2004 to 31.03.2023 was £256,702.84, and further income from
investments and interest on bank balances will be received in 2023-24 and 2024-
25.

The proposal for the allocation of grant funding that is included in Appendix A
outlines total expenditure of £85,099 for the financial year 2023-24 and £83,000 for
the financial year 2024-25.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

There is no significant risk arising out of the allocation of grant funding from the
Trust Fund to local organisations.

LEGAL APPRAISAL

The Trustees will need to be satisfied that the applications to the trust are being
awarded in the best interest of the Trust and offer value for money.

In addition, the Trustees must consider the proposal in terms of what is in the best
interests of the charity. The Charity Commission Guidance (The essential trustee:
what you need to know, what you need to do”, Updated 3 May 2018) advises that
“Acting in the charity’s best interest means always doing what the trustees decide
will best enable the charity to carry out its purposes, both now and for the future.”

The object of the charity is: to promote the education of persons who are under the
age of 25; and are in need of financial assistance; and are resident in the area of

Page 3



71

7.1.1

7.2

7.2.1

7.3

7.3.1

7.4

7.4.1

7.5

7.5.1

7.6

7.6.1

1.7

7.7.1

7.8

7.8.1

7.9

7.9.1

benefit (defined as “Bradford Metropolitan District”); and have at any time attended,
as a pupil, any school within the area of benefit.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS
SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no issues for sustainability from the allocation of grant funding from the
Trust Fund.

TACKLING THE CLIMATE EMERGENCY IMPLICATIONS
There are no impacts on greenhouse gas emissions.
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

There are no community safety implications from the allocation of grant funding
from the Trust Fund.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

There are no implications for the Human Rights Act with the allocation of grant
funding from the Trust Fund.

TRADE UNION

There are no implications for Trade Unions.

WARD IMPLICATIONS

There are no ward implications.

AREA COMMITTEE LOCALITY PLAN IMPLICATIONS

There are no Area Committee Locality Plan implications — the proposals support the
statutory guidance for local authorities in “Securing Sufficient Services to Support
Young People’s Well-being”.

IMPLICATIONS FOR CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE

The Proposals outlined will directly benefit young people, opening new
opportunities to increase learning and provide experiences outside of the
classroom. Specifically delivered in an outdoor education environment, the young
people who participate in these will be identified from across the Bradford district, in
line with the criteria of The Charles Semon Educational Foundation Trust.

ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT
There are no implications arising from privacy impact assessment. The method

employed to manage the proposals and reporting of activity of the Trust-supported
activity will pay due regard to GDPR.

Page 4



8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

8.1 None

9. OPTIONS

9.1 None

10. RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 That members acknowledge and approve the proposals outlined in Appendix A for
the allocation of grant funding from The Charles Semon Educational Foundation
Trust for 2023-24 and 2024-25.

10.2 That the members receive an updated report in February 2025 that reports back to
the committee the outcomes from the proposal and that further outlines the
intended allocation of grant funding from The Charles Semon Educational
Foundation Trust for the future.

11. APPENDICES

11.1  Appendix A — The outline proposal for allocation of grant funding from The Charles
Semon Educational Foundation Trust for the delivery period 2023-2025

12.1 Background Documents

None

Page 5



Appendix A

Outline Proposal for Allocation of Grant Funding from The Charles Semon
Educational Foundation Trust for the delivery period of 2023-2025

Proposal

The proposal outlined is one that sees a delivery collaboration between the Bradford
Children and Families Trust and City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council’s Childrens
Services Department. This collaboration ensures that the delivery is achievable; able to be
monitored; evidenced for charitable purposes; and that the distribution of the offers are far
reaching to ensure the widest possible access for eligible beneficiaries whilst remaining
committed and aligned to the objectives of the charity.

The outline proposals are:
2023-2024

1. Provision of 8 residential experiences for cohorts of up to 12 young people with
additional needs, learning disabilities, poor mental health or other identified
vulnerabilities that means they have missed educational learning opportunities
outside of the classroom in an outdoor environment.

Delivery timetable for these is between December 2023 and March 2024.

Staffing is provided at the appropriate level to enable young people to fully engage
with the outdoor offer — this is envisaged to be at least 3 experienced practitioners
who are well-known to the visiting group and who already have a relationship with

the young people who are to take part in the experience.

Staff at the outdoor education centre of Buckden House will build a bespoke
programme of activity to enable all group members to take part in a shared
experience for the duration of the residential experience.

Residential experiences would run from Friday evening to Sunday late afternoon
and would include activity offers across all parts of the weekend — as outlined in the

table below.
Friday Saturday Saturday Saturday Sunday Sunday
evening morning afternoon evening morning afternoon
Activity Activity Activity Activity Activity Activity
provided by provided by provided by provided by provided provided
Youth Work outdoor outdoor Youth Work by by
practitioners / | education education practitioners / | outdoor outdoor
Support staff | specialists specialist Support staff | education | education
specialists | specialists

Accommodation would be at the outdoor education centre Buckden House and
would be a self-catering arrangement. The provision of self-catering boxes for
young people will ensure ease of use — this will include Breakfast boxes, packed

Page 6




meals and snacks throughout the residential experience. The Saturday evening
meal will be a provided as a hot meal suitable to meet the dietary requirements of
the visiting groups.

Transport will be provided to the young people to travel as one group — in the main
this would be provided in the form of a minibus with a separate vehicle for the
transportation of luggage and personal items.

Equipment required to take part in the outdoor experiences will be provided by the
outdoor education centre, ensuring that they have adequate specialist equipment to
enable the individuals participating to share the experiences as one group, and
without any segregation.

Bedding will also be provided by the outdoor education centre.

Buckden House has extensive grounds that are fully accessible and has low level
play equipment on site that can be utilised by the visiting groups.

There are also localised trails and walks that can be used, including a photo trail of
the local village.

Description Cost
Cost of outdoor learning / use of Buckden House and instructional staff x 2 £4 000
Additional instructional staff member to meet bespoke needs £300
Youth and support work staffing x 3 £1,650
Additional support staff member to meet bespoke needs (signers etc) £300
Transport — minibus and van and fuel with driver (Specialist transport as reqd) £750
Catering package for 18 people (young people and staffing) £1,000
Additional resources to support engagement (balls with bells / tactile maps etc) £600
Laundry hire / cleaning service £310
Total cost per residential £8,910
X 8 residentials Total £71,280

2. Alongside this we would look to provide a number of single day activities for young

people for who are not yet ready to spend an overnight away from the home.

This would see smaller groups of 5-6 young people coming together to share an
outdoor learning experience. We would be looking to have more localised delivery
to reduce the impact the journey time would take on the activity delivery and to
make this more accessible for young people who are less able to manage longer
journeys.

Each day would require 3 staff members to support the young people, who we
would target due to their complexity of support need, to work alongside outdoor
instructional staff.

Description Cost
Instructional staff member to meet bespoke needs £300
Youth and support work staffing x 3 £650
Additional support staff member to meet bespoke needs (signers etc) £150

Page 7



Transport — minibus and van and fuel with Driver (Specialist transport as reqd) £120

Catering package £150
Additional resources to support engagement (balls with bells / tactile maps etc.) £100
Total Cost per specialist day £1,470
X 6 delivery days Total £8,820

3. We are proposing to purchase a “para trekker”, which is an off-road, all-terrain
wheelchair that will ensure long-term and increased accessibility for a wider cohort
of children and young people who visit the centre in the future. Cost of such
equipment and lack of availability of this sort of equipment in the centre is one of
the reasons some children have previously not been able to fully engage alongside
their peers.

Total £4,999

Delivery of outdoor learning packages for 2023-24 would total £85,099.

2024-2025

During 2024-25 we would look to replicate the offer of outdoor learning packages, as
outlined above, identifying new cohorts of young people to participate in the 2024-25
offers. We woud intend to offer both single day and full residential / overnight experiences
as outlined above.

We would not envisage the need for additional equipment as any items used in delivery in
the 2023-24 period would be able to be reallocated to support 2024-25 delivery.

Our planned delivery for 2024-25 would total £83,000 across the programme delivery
which replicates costs for 2023-24, plus a 4% increase.

Heather Wilson Sharon Sanders
Youth Services Development Manager Programme Manager
Bradford Children and Families Trust City of Bradford Metropolitan

District Council

December 2023

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 7/

City of

¥ BRADFORD

Bl P METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report of the Strategic Director of Place to the meeting
of Regulatory and Appeals sitting as Corporate

Trustees to be held on 29t February 2024 J

Subject:

Request to the Trustees of The Peel Park Charity (Charity Registration # 523509) to hold
a music event in Peel Park and whether, given the restriction on the sale of alcohol in the
park, whether they agree to alcohol being consumed there.

Summary statement:

Peel Park is held in charitable trust. The name of the registered charity at the Charity
Commission is ‘The Peel Park’ (charity number: 523509). The charity’s governing
document is the 1863 Conveyance, referred to below, which contains the charitable
objects/purposes. The main purposes are:-

“1.PUBLIC WALK, PARK AND PLAYGROUND. 2. UNTIL (AND INSOFAR AS THE SAME SHALL NOT BE)
REQUIRED TO PURCHASE FURTHER LAND TO BE HELD FOR THE CHARITY, THE CLEAR INCOME
THEREOF SHALL BE APPLIED IN OR TOWARDS THE MAINTENANCE REPAIR AND IMPROVEMENT OF
THE LAND AND THE BUILDINGS THEREON BELONGING TO THE CHARITY”

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council (“the Council”) is the corporate charity trustee
who is responsible for the general control and maintenance of the administration of the
charity ‘The Peel Park’. All discussions/decisions are made through the Regulatory and
Appeals Committee (R&A Committee) who discharge the functions of the Council in its
capacity as charitable trustee and make decisions under the Charities Act 2011. The R&A
Committee (as Trustees) need to be satisfied that any decision which affects the charity is
in the best interests of the charity and not the Council.

EQUALITY & DIVERSITY:

The report supports the Bradford District Equality Objectives and Equality Plan
2021 — 2025

e Improving the way we work to help everyone

o Working better with our communities

David Shepherd Portfolio: Healthy People and Place
Strategic Director of Place

Report Contact: Michael Priestley Overview & Scrutiny Area:
Administrator to the Trust Regeneration and Environment
Phone: (01274) 432685

E-mail: mick.priestley@bradford.gov.uk

Page 9


mailto:mick.priestley@bradford.gov.uk

1.

SUMMARY

Request to the Trustees of The Peel Park Charity (Charity Registration # 523509)
to hold a music event in Peel Park and whether, given the restriction on the sale of
alcohol in the park, whether they agree to alcohol being consumed there.

BACKGROUND

Officers from Bradford 2025 City of Culture have approached the Trustees with
regard to holding a concert in Peel Park. The event will be held over three days,
and it is hoped to attract up to 90,000 visitors over that time. The organisers of the
event will require the site for up to a month spread either side of the weekend to
allow for the build up and take down of the event infrastructure. The event will be
a free event, however income will be made from food concessions and alcohol sales
to ensure the event is viable.

The Council is the registered proprietor of Peel Park Bradford, which is registered under
title number WYK 914293, as charity trustee.

Referred to in the register of title number WYK914293 is a Conveyance dated 7th
November 1863 made between (1) William Brook Addison and Henry Brown and (2)
The Mayor Aldermen and Burgesses of the Borough of Bradford. Peel Park was
conveyed to the Council on trust as therein provided in the 1863 Conveyance which
contains various restrictions/provisos on the use of Peel Park in some way for the
benefit of another’s land.

The 1986 Conveyance, inter alia, contains a proviso as follows:

PROVIDED ALWAYS that on no occasion and on no day in the year shall it be lawful
for the said corporation or their successors to sell or permit any person or persons
to sell intoxicating liquors of any kind whatever at in or upon the said Peel Park or
any part thereof or in or at any refreshment room or other building therein or thereon
or in any part thereof.

Moreover, the 1926 City of Bradford Illustrated Handbook of the Bradford City of Parks,
Recreation Grounds and Open Spaces records the following:

....was conveyed to the corporation by a deed dated 7th November 1863, In addition
to the usual recitals and operative conveyancing clauses, the deed embodied the
following Trusts: * That on no occasion, and on no day in the year, shall it be
lawful for the corporation to sell, or permit any person or persons to sell,
intoxicating liquors of any kind whatever at, in, or upon the park or any part
thereof, or in or at any Refreshment Room or other building therein or
thereon, or any part thereof.”

Page 10



However, as part of the City of Culture 2025 the Council wishes to hold a concert in
Peel Park which needs to have alcohol sales to make it viable. The concert would be
over the May bank holiday weekend 2025.

Accordingly, the Council, as charitable trustee, requires specialist advice in this matter
to enable the Trustees to make an informed decision regarding the concert. To that
end, Counsel has been engaged, at no cost to the charity, and are in attendance today
to advise Trustees and answer any questions.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e The Trustees must also consider whether holding such an event is in the
best interest of the trust and its outcomes.

e If financial recompense should be requested, and to what level that should
be, to be used to deliver the outcomes of the charity.

e The Trustees must consider if the closing of part of park is acceptable to the
trust document.

The event usually takes place on the final bank holiday in May. The site will
be required for around 1 month in total for set up and take down. They
concert will look to accommodate 30K people per day on Friday (TBC),
Saturday and Sunday.

FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

The only financial issues arising from this request is the level of recompense that
may be levelled at the applicant for the use of the park.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

The Committee must consider the request in terms of what is in the best interests of
the charity. Charity Commission Guidance advises that this means.

"Acting in the charity’s best interest’s means always doing what the trustees decide
will best enable the charity to carry out its purposes, both now and for the future."

LEGAL APPRAISAL

The Trustees, at no expense to the Charity, have engaged Counsel who is conversant
with Charity Law and have sought the following advice:

1. Advise the charitable trustees generally in the matter in the light of the above

2. Whether the 1863 Conveyance in any way restricts/prohibits/fetters the Council’s
intention to hold a concert in Peel Park and the need to have alcohol sales to make it
viable.

3. If there are restrictions which fetter the Council’s proposed intentions, whether (i)
such restrictions are still enforceable and by whom and (ii) whether it would be
possible to remove the same

Page 11



71

7.21

7.3

4. Whether there are any other charitable/open space implications which would affect
the Council’s intended use of the property.

5. If Alcohol could be sold within the areas of the park that aren’t covered by the
Charitable covenant and then consumed within the charitable demise.

The full advice from Counsel is attached as Appendix 1 appended to this report
however in summary the advice received.

The Council is required to make a decision in accordance with duties under the Charities
Act 2011. This includes an obligation to perform and observe all conditions and directions
in the governing document.

The governing document is crystal clear. There is an absolute prohibition regarding the
sale of alcohol whether by the owner of the land or permitting another person to sell
alcohol. The choice of the language used is emphatic, precise and repetitive. The Council as
Trustee cannot use the Park to sell or allow any other person to sell alcohol. This applies to

the whole of the demised land.

These obligations are binding upon the Council as Trustee and could be enforced by the
Charity Commission. Acting in breach of the governing document is not permissible and the
Council would be in breach of duty as Trustee if it did so.

In the event that the Council wishes to change the governing document of the charity it can
make an application to the Charity Commission. However, that application would appear to

be challenging in circumstances where the governing document is both clear and emphatic.

“Following receipt of my advice as set out above the client has asked whether it can
sell alcohol outside the demise and allow it to be consumed in the venue.”

In my view the covenant is clear that the prohibition is directed towards the sale of alcohol
and not the consumption of it. It would have been entirely possible to prohibit the sale or
consumption of alcohol on Peel Park but this is not what the governing instrument provides.
Given how emphatic and detailed the prohibition was regarding the sale of alcohol it would

be expected that the additions of words “or consumption” would have been included had
that been the intention.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS
SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no Sustainability Issues

TACKLING THE CLIMATE EMERGENCY IMPLICATIONS
There are no implications for tackling the climate emergency.
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

Full event plans would be required and submitted to the Councils Safety Advisory
Group (SAG)

Page 12



7.4

7.5

7.6

1.7

7.8

7.9

10.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

Not applicable

TRADE UNION

There are no trade union implications.
WARD IMPLICATIONS

Ward Clirs, Officers and the wider community will be consulted should the event
take place.

AREA COMMITTEE LOCALITY PLAN IMPLICATIONS
Not applicable at this stage

IMPLICATIONS FOR CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE
Not applicable at this stage

ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT
None

NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

None

OPTIONS

. Disregard the wording within the Peel Park charity conveyance and agree to the

event taking place and sell alcohol in the demise of the Peel Park charity land.

. Apply to the Charity Commission to change the wording and intent of the

conveyance to allow the sale / consumption of alcohol in Peel Park,

. To agree to the sale of alcohol on the non-demised land as indicated on the

attached plan, Appendix 2 and consumed within Peel Park.

In addition, consider

. To agree to the concert being staged in Peel Park subject to a reasonable level of

recompense being agreed with the event organisers.
RECOMMENDATIONS

The views of the Trustees on the options set out in Option 9 of this report are
requested.

Page 13



11.

APPENDICES

. Full advice from Counsel
. Map of Peel Park showing demised area.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

. Copy of the original conveyance dated 7th November 1863 made between (1) William

Brook Addison and Henry Brown and (2) The Mayor Aldermen and Burgesses of the
Borough of Bradford.

. Title number WYK 914293 Peel Park Land Registry registration Document
. R&A Report on Trustee Responsibilities Oct 2014

Page 14



IN THE MATTER OF
THE PEEL PARK

UPDATED ADVICE

Introduction

1.

I am instructed to advise City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council (“the
Council”) in its capacity as charitable trustee of the charity ‘The Peel Park’ (charity
number: 523509). A concert is proposed in in Peel Park which will require alcohol
sales and I am asked to advise whether this is permissible. Further to the provision of
my advice I have been asked to consider a further matter namely whether the Council

can sell alcohol elsewhere and people can then bring it onto the Park.

I am grateful to those instructing me for the helpful summary background which I have
incorporated into this advice. The Council as charitable trustee requires specialist
advice in this matter to enable the trustees to make an informed decision regarding the
concert. In particular [ am asked:

(1) to advise the charitable trustees generally in the matter in the light of the
circumstances in my instructions;

(2) whether the 1863 Conveyance in any way restricts/prohibits/fetters the Council’s
intention to hold a concert in Peel Park and the need to have alcohol sales to make it
successful;

(3) if there are restrictions which fetter the Council’s proposed intentions, whether (i)
such restrictions are still enforceable and by whom and (ii) whether it would be possible
to remove the same;

(4) whether there are any other charitable/open space implications which would affect

the Council’s intended use of the property.

Background
3. The Council is the registered proprietor of Peel Park Bradford (“the Charity”), which

is registered under title number WYK 914293, as charity trustee. Referred to in the
register of title number WYK914293 is a Conveyance dated 7 November 1863 made

Page 15



between (1) William Brook Addison and Henry Brown and (2) The Mayor Aldermen
and Burgesses of the Borough of Bradford Peel Park was conveyed to the Council on
trust as therein provided in the 1863 Conveyance which contains various

restrictions/provisos on the use of Peel Park in some way for the benefit of another’s

land.

The charity’s governing document is the 1863 Conveyance which contains the
charitable objects/purposes. The 1986 Conveyance, inter alia, contains a proviso as
follows: “PROVIDED ALWAYS that on no occasion and on no day in the year shall it
be lawful for the said corporation or their successors to sell or permit any person or
persons to sell intoxicating liquors of any kind whatever at in or upon the said Peel
Park or any part thereof or in or at any refreshment room or other building therein or

thereon or in any part thereof.”

Moreover the 1926 City of Bradford Illustrated Handbook of the Bradford City of
Parks, Recreation Grounds and Open Spaces records the following: “....was conveyed
to the corporation by a deed dated 7th November 1863, In addition to the usual recitals
and operative conveyancing clauses, the deed embodied the following Trusts: “ That
on no occasion, and on no day in the year, shall it be lawful for the corporation to sell,
or permit any person or persons to sell, intoxicating liquors of any kind whatever at,
in, or upon the park or any part thereof, or in or at any Refreshment Room or other

building therein or thereon , or any part thereof.”

The Council is the corporate charity trustee who is responsible for the general control
and maintenance of the administration of the charity ‘The Peel Park’. All
discussions/decisions have to go through the Regulatory and Appeals Committee (R&A
Committee) who discharge the functions of the Council. The R&A Committee need to
be satisfied that any decision which affects the charity is in the best interests of the

charity and not the Council.
. As part of the City of Culture 2025 the Council wishes to hold a concert in Peel Park

which needs to have alcohol sales to make it successful. The concert would be over

the May bank holiday weekend 2025.

Page 16



Advice

8.

10.

11.

Furthe

The Council is required to make a decision in accordance with duties under the
Charities Act 2011. This includes an obligation to perform and observe all conditions

and directions in the governing document.

The governing document is crystal clear. There is an absolute prohibition regarding
the sale of alcohol whether by the owner of the land or permitting another person to sell
alcohol. The choice of the language used is emphatic, precise and repetitive. The
Council as Trustee cannot use the Park to sell or allow any other person to sell alcohol.

This applies to the whole of the demised land.

These obligations are binding upon the Council as Trustee and could be enforced by
the Charity Commission. Acting in breach of the governing document is not

permissible and the Council would be in breach of duty as Trustee if it did so.

In the event that the Council wishes to change the governing document of the charity it
can make an application to the Charity Commission. However, that application would
appear to be challenging in circumstances where the governing document is both clear

and emphatic.

r Advice

12.

13.

14.

Following receipt of my advice as set out above the client has asked whether it can sell

outside the demise and allow it to be consumed in the venue.

In my view the covenant is clear that the prohibition is directed towards the sale of
alcohol and not the consumption of it. It would have been entirely possible to prohibit
the sale or consumption of alcohol on Peel Park but this is not what the governing
instrument provides. Given how emphatic and detailed the prohibition was regarding
the sale of alcohol it would be expected that the additions of words “or consumption”

would have been included had that been the intention.

I have considered the analogy of covenants in leases and note that Woodfall considers
the distinction between the sale of alcohol on premises and elsewhere in the context of

landlord and tenant obligations at 11.215. The paragraph includes the following: There

Page 17



15.

16.

is a conflict of authority whether a covenant not to use a house as a beer-shop or public-

house is broken by the sale of beer not to be drunk on the premises under an off-licence.”

A covenant not to use property as a beer-shop is broken by the sale of beer for

consumption off the premises.” The case cited is Sood v Barker [1991] 1 E.G.L.R. 87.

In Bishop of St. Albans and Others v Battersby (1878) 3 Q.B.D. 359 the case concerned
a lease in which there was a covenant not to permit any house erected on the land as a
beershop. The assignee of the lease carried out the trade as a grocer and sold beer. The
issue was whether there was a breach of covenant. It was held that the covenant was
broad enough to cover sale of alcohol as well as consumption on the premises.

However, as noted by Woodfall:

“Carrying on the business of a “retail brewer” has been held to be no breach of a
covenant not to carry on the business of a common brewer or retailer of beer. A
covenant made in 1854 not to use the trade or calling of a seller by retail of “wine,
beer, spirits or spirituous liquors “was held not to be broken—or at any rate broken so
far as to justify an injunction—>by the sale of wine and spirits in bottle by a grocer, under
the Revenue (No. 1) Act 1861, on the ground that, at the time the covenant was made,
this would not have been a selling by retail. A covenant not to use or follow the trade
of a publican has been held not to be broken by trading on the premises as a licensed
spirit grocer. But in another case the tenant of a theatre bought land adjoining the
theatre which was subject to a covenant that the trade of an innkeeper, victualler, or
retailer of wine, spirits or beer should not be carried on there. On this land he erected
a building which afforded convenient egress from the theatre, but on each floor of which
he set up a counter for selling wine, spirits and beer. The counter could not be
approached from the outside, but any person who paid for admission to a play at the
theatre could buy refreshments there. The tenant of the theatre was restrained at the suit
of purchasers of other lots bought from the same vendors. The expression “vintner” in
such a covenant has been held to apply to a person selling wine not to be drunk on the
premises.”

Notwithstanding the range of authorities regarding breach of covenant it is my view
that it would have been perfectly simple for the governing instrument to have provided
for a prohibition against the consumption of alcohol or permitting the consumption of
alcohol in the park. The governing document cannot control what the Council do
elsewhere. It can only prohibit the consumption of alcohol on the demised land. In my
view a proper construction of this document is that it does not prohibit the consumption

of alcohol on the land and cannot control what the Council does elsewhere.

Page 18


file:///C:/Users/kbr/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/03SA95YH/11215%20Retail%20selling%20of%20intoxicating%20liquors%20(002).rtf%23co_footnote_7c647ea2-b94f-46c9-beb1-5338

17. Accordingly, I am of the view that the client can sell alcohol outside the demise and
allow it to be consumed in the venue (subject to addressing matters of licencing).
However, I must emphasise that this is my opinion. I consider that there would be a
very good prospect of the Council arguing that it was not in breach of the governing

document but that is not a certainty.

Conclusion

18. In these circumstances I consider that the Council is bound to act in accordance with
the governing document unless or until it is varied. However, I do not consider that the
governing instrument prohibits the consumption of alcohol on the demised land. If I

can assist further those instructing should not hesitate to contact me.

Kerry Bretherton KC
11 December 2023

Page 19



Page 20

IN THE MATTER OF
THE PEEL PARK

ADVICE

City of Bradford Metropolitan
District Council
Department of Corporate Resources

Room 301, 3" Floor, City Hall,
Bradford, BD1 1HY

Denise Mawbey

Legal Officer

Property Commercial and
Development

Mobile: 07582 102274

Ref: Leg/pcd/dm/peel park/406892



WS =%

abegq
avoy SOND

%h’.

/
it

™
“ \ ,an: Fold - Nn, -~
/4 o : 1] O
) . . B
— L
N QUEEN'S Roap . -
el he
- (o)
¥, w“"“m
D)
—__ﬁ
= ‘ |
(s Q,%% Seatopark
:
= i
%?"%
N * oo
* 3
Feversham College D
a\»""w

ey dew

Il

Peel Park Primary Scheol

oo i
o
Y
%
X
N
&



AutoCAD SHX Text
160.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
164.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
Wright

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
The Mount

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
140.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
136.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
Statue

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
KING'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
111.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
HARLAND CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
QUEEN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Statue

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
239

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Peel Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
1033

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
1027

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
221

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
143.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
139.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Low Fold

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
123.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
CLIFFE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
979

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
680

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
642

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
654

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
Sloping masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
BARMOUTH TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
118.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
NORTH VIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
922

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
219

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
153.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
696

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
708

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
136.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
908

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
199

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
135.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
718

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
Temple

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
Sikh

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
136.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
136.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
QUEEN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
BOLTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
137.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
140.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
211

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
135.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
684

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
144.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
Bowling Greens

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
666

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
129.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
628

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
EXMOUTH PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
1 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
CRANMER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
Valley Mews Apartments

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
Cycle Racing Facility

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
Mast (Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
CLIFFE WOOD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
BOARS WELL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
873

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
875

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
865

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
871

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
881

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
869

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
Skatepark

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
Feversham College

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
CLIFFE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
206

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
204

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
218

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
Peel Park Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
173.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
Rising Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
SYDENHAM PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
HARROGATE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
HARROGATE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
179.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
PEEL PARK VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
239

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
249

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
174.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
181.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
177.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
271

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
259

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
269

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
241

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
HARROGATE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
SYDENHAM PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
WIGHTMAN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
HARROGATE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
PEEL PARK VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
168.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
HARROGATE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
RYLSTONE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
PARK CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
186.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
289

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
289

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
251

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
Enclosure

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
OTLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
273

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
OXFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
Peel Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
PARK CLIFFE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
OTLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
156.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
UNDERCLIFFE

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
19 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
157.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
Jacem

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
Brunel

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
REGENCY VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
157.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
Peel Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
WEBB DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
157.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
GAINSBOROUGH CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
Bolton Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
Bolton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
Statue

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
Pumping

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
D Fn

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
159.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
LISTER LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
QUARRY PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
VALLEY VIEW GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
OXFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
1046

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
1054

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
SEVERN

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
VALLEY VIEW GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
Valley View House

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
LISTER LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
171.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
200.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
PENDRAGON

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
WEBB DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
LISTER LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
189.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
BEAUFORT GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
205.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
Rock Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
ASHBOURNE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
1042

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
1049

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
1059

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
BOLTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
Nursery School

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
152.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
1044

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
1043

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
Severn Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
BOLTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
QUEEN'S RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
TETLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
QUEEN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
ASHBOURNE GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
139.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
QUEEN'S RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
132.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
1037

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
Low Fold

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
Posts

Priestleym
Line

Priestleym_1
Line

Priestleym_2
Line

Priestleym_3
Line

Priestleym_4
Line

Priestleym_5
Line

Priestleym_6
Line

Priestleym_7
Line

Priestleym_8
Line

Priestleym_9
Line


This page is intentionally left blank



. il . g -
e =y 1y e & ?
& Wy 430TIOR (05 Fuzaes
{ 1}'.}_.1,_, _ Juza0e)

N

Rimy

€21
iinn

' .."‘-'dﬂ‘-‘w.—r—._.‘ i
i TperTes 03 L} afé‘"
LTS3 7 1;

g




’l'f'f
r,:';u ma.&twq BUSE ATT ‘sann

30 &n e a—
pRLED PETE TR TH1 3 “;:t:a o

Lil-8 ITn
s et d bl
— ey

L DL

I et 3 2

_ -lsno R
W”J ONY MY uesto: ='-} r|. iz

v




J&Qﬂl 1 TE L u-rm%

wefy ST EoTER GCIF .
S5}

STWSH TW8 WOSTPDY F00IE WFLLIL

b pruoys - (eyerdmoont 1) jusmyarod

48Vl wyone Luw @v J8F om pe

..—.........
-

%meimii}%vp pEn e g

.40_{6&'3’ r)aqm-niedd'a -:6
b "H

.' ogfnﬁé_auamu;oads a3 au;L

..h--~

—— ,1.._’

l»rﬁil rm[q wa I ATueH wt

E ow; (IO Op seowsmeyandds oq £
B = - — #3
 woexoyj (us pymsecx] omeyy UY lm

.— :-‘. - e - ‘;-1

939 93 TANUSTPOLIY, m:!




U8sIS 8 £y poyaudmis sipiubszy
: B R =t

g a*lue_s ot ma [0
:‘&_x mNes ety e F;e
oy S + . s

'1:-‘ Ve fﬁ;‘- o JJ.:.M

= gl e
Lqyposenoand Lrsmeoss 'uo_u;;.iy_wt R LTECHE LT
= e

AP




HNowD

R




Ly |
& o

o

~ pepun Fpun, 3370 puwenony auo Aa

MPNz 79 WAAMOZ.eW4 me:

oy ;o nosn'eg LrusE tmr'l:'l:'rﬂ i

4T84 92173 9U3 FO JuTERST He

i |' =

» .m;r%qutn I9Y aqﬂu‘t penTel




L] ﬁom nofnl 'pn! n‘puﬂaﬂtm\n

e




e
]

"""'%"%’w mmm‘«mw L

BOATIC voboq. BUOT3 eIRTTL T3 7H
\.,..ﬁ!‘;‘ AL

|
{
)
f
1
A
|

HOOT0D

IR




5 Be0REL0LTOY

ok

(I L A

SuoBYTL BIXE0 JOT 9




PR

:::tnfmir-tt'c.“t_qd o1y uo.{:insodur; o708 3300

" K;a;‘;qoodaa.r otsa ;o s;mn‘;qas&u pu

e

—ﬁtun oedgez. » fl'é‘-' n';

""-_"'-.'-":J'-".,".':_,-. ..-u..--.;. el o r‘[..f"",.é s |w o2 | —\ﬂ-g
= = .

HI )
{0 1 Edd B




e | A .

010 BOSPAE Pus S350

T - -
Fomal SLReL. Iy 1308

=Ll

o B ¥
9100 Do oHsE
il S b

SUo%] 9TQ: eums - I Luy

3
X

| DOITIBL PIOFPAUFIIOY PIYUS




L]
L

Bpl W5 40 94R4EN 8 [eUIITY

.r-;

L= ..__?!.ttir BY A'unoa pua qun.ts

e i B
!"'

"&}..\,_;_I

{1 B mraE



o

-ua unf 90 fuy wogy mts ;,u

| GUBIPPT-YOOIT WYTTY

e}mmq_momq o9} 39 43edrssiny

i




PR 8,937008 1UTES UT plvd I8

=

- pIoFpRsg ~PTES eWI-AATAl @

| OTTANT  BT8E Y4 7O WOTYO0E WIATOF

o

geEsoon 2qg WA Tomoss ‘oquses




-FmeL o3 Ul "@:’4 c.,

;;T:.ré_s_b‘& r-:‘q -JuTEORD EUOSIe

"?&?;;Ei%qmuo T301238

O Y L : 3 :
e

i



-

:@p{aaqo;}t‘bﬁ}i‘ grom £onvg e -Lfouow: 7o

";‘li-i'-"_e |
3 gpdeaipy mOdE pnacas

| uoTsTmo0; puSIIEPIO nOTy A




Snae 9104431{0 n}q

;t!:hﬁ'ms oy 4&

- aeey BEY 47 qma}'n;oaa: m{;&_
=t =

B4 T E-' B
| TEv sosuerd-oys ui AIN0avoes

Bl - ¢ m:oaneusvstaxlu

.I_. 5 'g"' ..'.g_'._ - = iy
Eﬂ?}pw_ﬁ_ # ptuoqa 1_&'3;’:1 CpRE N

i L




ysad of

. BeYoaed: I_I_.l;i'-

: r Jee
1 U0 63E6F @ -.B??i'-‘_ﬂ’f".-'-}i“‘

\we BTWS

Hnoon

il



'::o_es;‘__oopu. 2T n°14"@§°

‘I";é.;i%;é 5 qug ) aev uoaRg 20

am 103 s

- g =

TUBLLy IO UT 040 ey

=t

Bk ¢ =it
» s =
TR S L
.-'E :‘_'."'-.:"A:i..l_'qld-\-: :




LRG0 31'@"4) 1TIEW1;I. :ii- :E,J_-_

3

HNOOD

IRATATA

= I‘. :
. Eteation
ex Tb._“g “‘W pesssRaod 1)

‘-"'I..

s,ﬁos—_;:_annnﬁ.z;,q.. i Pws > =
¢ bl 4 AW




a¥ 5}&1 xd . ge f.-i-c'_q u-.xg :

\apoone ITo

i

= R N

]

r'
i

'1:"*
K

. }}"Tr' i

_._-“
it TEATAORG
= = -

—3
=
a—
m—
——
——
F—
—

o g

BT, 07




1 _Hj‘ 3
quq RIOTL T DA 5] BTA J!ammz'L 4

_--.

smssanona ~IyeRs - .:o nonmod.m Tren Bwl
.'_"'—1 e Pl

HOT0D
el REHE RN




-.g‘ﬂ;vm V1 WIOBEeDOTE .r-;nqq pu e u

=

e e

At




] L T :
‘Pwei.zo;ef}i_a-.-.ogulﬂ.cmuo puE w worw g jnyee

.

s
T
.

e

*Tpadzo Lo Aivm:







a"ﬂ?‘d “PIBE: nutm I'os:rnq

e




*-E'ncx&&;a 'ptm pa.tpun q.qii';e

4 T
5 n}‘. tm- E‘szoz'em ¥ g T S

HNOT0D

=
=
=
=







o~ Tthe Fivek Sehednbes
..J_.. = T - = i.-]g. 0 e

: &
Ao irvd srdowspd 5o
A

-

* | i (L L W — -
N pset Wl
wok -. .H\.k.“. =4
LN 1-;_ e e s

— ‘. = —
o —m

ey

- e e

Ll
- o ’ i iE
- u.. | : a o LR -
— 1
o .- i L3
! - i E i m—F
. ¥ ﬁ.{m
I - |
ey _ 3
e







The el ectronic official copy of the register follows this nessage.

Pl ease note that this is the only official copy we will issue. W will not issue a
paper of ficial copy.

Page 53



HM Land Registry

Ofﬂgal Copg Title number WYK914293 Edition date 03.01.2014

Of re ISteI- Of — This official copy shows the entries on the register of title on
g 28 SEP 2017 at 14:42:54.
= | — This date must be quoted as the "search from date" in any
tlt e official search application based on this copy.

— The date at the beginning of an entry is the date on which
the entry was made in the register.

— Issued on 28 Sep 2017.

— Under s.67 of the Land Registration Act 2002, this copy is
admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original.

— This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Nottingham
Office.

A: Property Register
This register describes the land and estate comprised in the title.
WEST YORKSHI RE : BRADFORD

1

The Freehold | and shown edged with red on the plan of the above title
filed at the Registry and being Peel Park, Bolton Road, Bradford.

NOTE: The land tinted green on the title plan is not included in the
title.

The land tinted pink on the title plan has the benefit of the rights
granted by but is subject to the rights reserved by the Conveyance
dated 7 Novenber 1863 referred to in the Charges Register

The land tinted blue on the title plan has the benefit of rights
granted by but is subject to rights reserved by a Conveyance dated 2
Decenber 1865 in identical ternms to those contained in the Conveyance
dated 7 Novenber 1863 referred to in the Charges Register

(09.11.2011) Anewtitle plan based on the latest revision of the
O dnance Survey Map has been prepared.

B: Proprietorship Register

This register specifies the class of title and identifies the owner. It contains
any entries that affect the right of disposal.

Title absolute

1

PROPRI ETOR: CI TY OF BRADFORD METROPOLI TAN DI STRICT COUNCIL of Gty
Hal |, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD1 1HY.

A Conveyance of the land tinted purple on the title plan dated 25 Apri
1894 nade between (1) The Bradford Third Equitable Benefit Building
Society (2) Daniel Riddiough and (3) The Mayor Al dernmen and Burgesses
of the Borough of Bradford contains purchaser's personal covenants.

NOTE: Copy fil ed.

A Conveyance of the |and hatched blue on the title plan
and other |and dated 11 January 1889 nade between (1) The Reverend

Page 54 1of3



Title number WYK914293

B: Proprietorship Register continued

Janmes Barnby and others and (2) The Mayor Al dernen and Burgesses of the
Bor ough of Bradford contains purchaser's personal covenants.

NOTE: Copy fil ed.

A Conveyance of the land tinted yellow on the title plan dated 24
August 1923 nmade between (1) WIlliam Pollard and (2) The Lord Mayor
Al derrmen and Citizens of the city of Bradford contains purchaser's
personal covenants.

NOTE: Copy fil ed.

A Conveyance of the land tinted brown on the title plan dated 4 August
1894 made between (1) The Reverend Janmes Barnby and others and (2) The
Mayor Al dernmen and Burgesses of the Borough of Bradford contains
purchaser's personal covenants.

NOTE: Copy fil ed.

(03.01.2014) RESTRICTION: No disposition of the part of the registered
estate shown edged and nunbered 2, 3 & 4 in brown on the title plan by
the proprietor of the registered estate or by the proprietor of any
regi stered charge, not being a charge registered before the entry of
this restriction, is to be registered without a witten consent signed
by The English Sports Council (the operating nane of Sports Engl and) of
Third Floor, Victoria House, Bloonmsbury Square, London WC1B 4SE or

t heir conveyancer.

C: Charges Register

This register contains any charges and other matters that affect the land.

1

By a Conveyance of the land tinted pink and other |and dated 7 Novenber
1863 nmade between (1) WIIliam Brook Addi son and Henry Brown and (2) The
Mayor Al dernen and Burgesses of the Borough of Bradford the |and was
conveyed subject to the stipulations contained therein.

NOTE: Copy fil ed.

By a Conveyance of the land tinted blue on the title plan and ot her

| and dated 2 Decenber 1865 nade between (1) WIIliam Henry Rawson and
others and (2) The Mayor Al dernen and Burgesses of the Borough of
Bradford the | and was conveyed subject to stipulations identical with
those contained in the Conveyance dated 7 Novenber 1863 referred to
above.

The parts of the I and affected thereby are subject to the rights
granted by a Lease dated 7 Septenber 1962 referred to in the schedul e
of | eases hereto.

NOTE: Copy | ease fil ed under WK889837

A Conveyance of the |land hatched purple on the title plan dated 6
January 1982 made between (1) West Yorkshire Metropoliatn County
Council and (2) Gty of Bradford Metropolitan Council contains the
foll owi ng covenants: -

"FOR the benefit and protection of the adjoining and nei gbhouring | and
of the Vendor the Council (to the intent and so as to bind all persons
in whomthe [ and hereby conveyed shall fromtime to tinme be vested but
not so as to render such persons |liable after they have parted with
possession of the said | and) hereby covenants with the Vendor that the
Council and the persons deriving title under themw Il henceforth
observe and performthe restriction contained in the Second Schedul e
heret o

THE SECOND SCHEDULE referred to

Not to use the said land in connection with Section 187 of the Loca
Gover nment Act 1972.

The land is subject to the rights granted by a Deed of Grant dated 1
Sept enber 1982 nade between (1) City of Bradford Metropolitan Counci

Page 55 20f3



Title number WYK914293

C:. Charges Register continued
and (2) General Contractors (Leeds) Limted.
NOTE: Copy fil ed.
6 The land is subject to the rights granted by a Deed dated 31 May 1989

made between (1) City of Bradford Metropolitan Council and (2) Geoffrey
Hai r si ne and Joan Hai rsi ne.

NOTE: Copy fil ed.
7 The parts of the |l and affected thereby are subject to the | eases set

out in the schedul e of |eases hereto.
The | eases grant and reserve easenents as therein nentioned.

Schedule of notices of leases

1 05. 01. 2010 electricity sub-station 07.09. 1962 WYK889837
edged and 60 years from
numbered 1 in 1/ 4/ 1962
bl ue

NOTE: See entry in the Charges Register relating to rights granted by
this |ease.

End of register

Page 56 3of 3



of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk |

Report of the Strategic Director, Environment and Sport
to the meeting of the Regulatory and Appeals
Committee to be held on 15 October 2014.

AC

Subject: Trusts and Charities: The Decision Making Process

Summary statement:

The Council acts as the Charity Trustee for several charities across the district. This report
seeks to clarify and confirm the process currently in place for the making of decisions on
behalf of charities.

Steve Hartley Portfolio: Environment, Sport and
Strategic Director Sustainability/Public Service Transformation
Environment and Sport

Report Contact: Phil Barker Overview & Scrutiny Area:
Assistant Director Sport and Leisure
Phone: (01274) 432616 Corporate

E-mail: phil.barker@bradford.gov.uk

Page 57



1. SUMMARY

The Council acts as the Charity Trustee for several charities across the district. This report
secks to clarify and confirm the process currently in place for the making of decisions on
behalf of charities.

2. BACKGROUND

The Council is Charity Trustee for approximately 38 charities spread over several Council
departments including Environment & Sport, Adult and Children’s Services. The Sport &
Leisure Service within Environment & Sport has responsibility for by far the biggest
number with 28 charities within its remit.

The trusts broadly fall into two categories - those that hold funds (19 in number) and those
that do not.

The Council's Constitution, article 8 subsection 8.4.9 gives the Regulatory and Appeals
Committee the power to

‘Discharge the functions of the Council under legislation relating to charities and make
decisions in relation to charities of which the Council is trustee.’

The following guidance for Local Authority Trustees has been received from an
independent legal source and is based on the Charity Commission’s guidelines.

2.1 Independence from role as Local Authorities:

Although the Council and the officers/councillors making decisions on its behaif will
be mindful of the concerns/requirements of its local electorate, they must act in the
interests of the charity and not the Council when making decisions relating to the
charity. They must recognise the Council's duty to be prudent and act solely in the
best interests of the charity. For a body to be a charity it must be independent acting
solely in accordance with its charitable purpose and not the policies of the Council.

2.2 Clarity of the terms of the charity:

Council trustees and councillors/officers acting on its behalf must ensure they clearly
understand the terms of the charity as set out within its governing document. The
governing document will set out the charitable purposes of the charity and how its
assets may be used. If there is any doubt/lack of clarity regarding the terms of the
charity then advice should be sought either from legal advisors or from the Charity
Commission.

As an example, the King George V (Marley) Trust includes provisions that the money
can only be spent on the site delivering the objectives of the Charity. Recent spend
includes supporting a new all weather pitch at the site and associated ground works

h City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 58



2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

3.

Separate management of the charity including specific guidelines and
processes:

The management of the charity should always be kept separate from the business of
the Council where possible. It may make sense for a separate body of individuals
such as a committee to undertake this management role. There must be a clear line
of responsibility for the management of the charity by the Council and clear and
concise guidelines for officers and councillors regarding their roles and terms of
reference.

Independent management of Charity Assets:

The Council must ensure that the charitable assets for which it is a trustee are
managed independently in accordance with the charitable purpose and the
terms/restrictions contained with the governing document. Finances of the trust must
also be managed independently and kept separate from the Councils own finances.
The assets must be accounted for separately and income and expenditure
channelled through separate cost centres. The council may contribute funds to the
charities finances but funds must not pass from the charity to the council’s accounts.

Process in place for management of conflicts of interests:

There must be a process in place for identifying and managing any conflicts of
interest which may arise. Given the Council’s role in the community this may arise
quite frequently.

Active management of the charity:

The Council must ensure that charity records are kept up to date and the accounts,
returns and reports as required are submitted to the Charity Commission. There
should also be regular review of risks, investments and opportunities, recording any
conflicts of interest that arise and general house keeping of the charity's
documentation.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

At this point in time all decisions relating to distribution of income relating to trusts rests
with the Regulatory and Appeals Committee as does the power to make application to the
Charity Commission for changing the terms of individual trusts.

The Regulatory and Appeals Committee could delegate its powers outlined above to
officers or a sub committee provided that the delegation was based on criteria agreed by
the committee and any subsequent decisions were made in accordance with the
provisions of the various trusts.

Advice received suggests that there could be issues regarding the transparency of officer
based decisions leading to the possibility of challenge.

| ¥ ] Metropolitan District Council

City of Bradford

Page 59



The creation of a sub committee for this purpose would involve an amendment to the
Constitution which the Regulatory and Appeals committee can only recommend to the
Governance and Audit committee who in turn can make a recommendation to full Council.
Bearing in mind the current frequency of Regulatory and Appeals committee meetings,
members may consider that the creation of a separate sub committee may not be
required.

4, FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

Nineteen of the charities under the control of the Council have financial deposits ranging
from, for example, Royd House Trust at Wilsden that has assets of £97,515 and available
cash reserves of £40,248 to Cashmere Street Recreation Ground in Keighley that has no
assets and no reserves.

5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

To ensure that the committee is seen to be acting in the best interests of the various trusts
rather than the Council, it is suggested that a break is taken at the end of the committee’s
normal business before reconvening to discuss any charitable business as a separate
meeting.

6. LEGAL APPRAISAL
6.1 Section 139 of the Local Government Act 1972

6.1.1 In accordance with the section 139 of the Local Government Act 1972,
Local authorities are empowered to receive and hold gifts on
charitable trusts. This may include money or assets left by donors, or
charitable trusts created by ancient royal charters or acts of
parliament.

6.1.2 Local authorities will often hold land and buildings for a particular
purpose and funds and investments to award grants to the
community. In either of these cases it is essential that the assets are
held and applied in accordance with the charity’s purpose.

6.2 When acting as a charity trustee any decision must be made in what is in the best
interest of the charity, in accordance with its charitable purpose and not the policies of the
Council

7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS

71 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

None

TI96

h City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 60



7.2

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

No sustainability implications

7.3
None

7.4

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

No community safety implications

7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT
Not applicable
7.6 TRADE UNION

No implications for the Trade Unions

7.7

WARD IMPLICATIONS

No Ward Implications

None

9.2

9.3

NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

OPTIONS

The Regulatory and Appeals Committee continues to discharge all of the functions
of the Council under legislation relating to charities and to make all decisions in
relation to charities of which the Council is trustee.

The Regulatory and Appeals Committee choose to delegate all or part of the
functions of the Council under legislation relating to charities and decisicns in
relation to charities of which the Council is trustee to an appropriate and nominated
officer.

The Regulatory and Appeals Committee choose to delegate all or part of the
functions of the Council under legislation relating to charities and decisions in
relation to charities of which the Council is trustee to a dedicated sub committee of
the Regulatory and Appeals Committee

99

City of Bradford ;
Metropolitan District Council - ¢ 2

Page 61



10. RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Regulatory and Appeals Committee approves:

10.1 The proposal to continue its responsibility to discharge all of the functions of the
Council under legislation relating to charities and to make all decisions in relation to
charities of which the Council is trustee.

10.2 The proposal to consider all such Charity matters in meetings convened for this
purpose alone.

11. APPENDICES
List of Charitable Trusts — To be supplied at meeting
122 BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

No Background Documents.

h City of Bradford ]
Metropolitan District Council b5 -

Page 62



	Agenda
	6 THE CHARLES SEMON EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION TRUST AND THE ALLOCATION OF GRANT FUNDING
	7 THE PEEL PARK CHARITY
	Doc J Appendix 1 COUNSEL'S UPDATED ADVICE
	Doc J Appendix 2 Peel Park Layout Plan charity overlay
	Sheets and Views
	Peel Park Layout Plan XPLODE-Layout1


	Doc J Appendix 2b
	Doc J Appendix 2c
	Doc J Appendix 2d




